

**Clearfield Borough
Committee Meeting
April 11, 2024
6:00pm**

CDBG 1st Public Hearing for the 2023 Funding

Public Safety Committee– Stephanie Tarbay(Chair), Steve Livergood(Vice Chair), Ann Jane Ross, George DeHaven

- Fire Department
- Police Department
- Note: CRC's Community Clean Up is on April 20, 2024 from 9:30AM-12:00PM. Volunteers will gather at Lower Witmer Park at 9:30AM. CRC is also seeking volunteers to "Adopt A Tree" and help cleanup the tree boxes downtown.
- Recommend to temporarily restrict traffic on the South side of town on May 4, 2024 for the St. Francis School 5K Run/Walk.
- Recommend to close Market Street from Second to Third Street for ABATE Motorcycle Safety Month , on May 11, 2024 from 8:30 am to 5:00 pm.
- Recommend to approve road closure for Healey Ave., the part adjacent to the St. Francis School for their Food Truck events on May 13, Sept. 9, & Oct. 14, 2024 between the hours of 3:30 pm to 7:30 pm.
- Recommend to provide traffic control on July 20, 2024 for the Clearfield YMCA Wellness-Community Engagement at 8:30.
- Recommend a handicap parking place near the YMCA

Planning & Community Development Committee– Ann Jane Ross (Chair), Stephanie Tarbay(Vice Chair), George DeHaven, Brandi Matsko

- Code Enforcement Officer
- Recommend to close and vacate the unopened alley from West Hill St to Wallace St. in First Ward. Note: This was the result of a private request with all adjoining property owners agreeing.
- Recommend for changing The Permit application for operation of mechanical and/or amusements and Resolution 22-2007.

- Note: Anthony Caiola with the Awaken Church called and asked to bag meters during Fair Week and make a donation. They will supply bags, stickers, and manpower to put bags on and off on the street parking meters.

Public Works Committee – Barb Shaffner(Chair), Stephanie Tarbay (Vice Chair), Steve Livergood, Brandi Matsko

- Street Department
- Recommend to rescind the acceptance of CNB Loan proposal for the Ram Vac as it appears it will have to be ordered as soon as possible and delivery will be in the future.

Personnel Committee – Ann Jane Ross (Chair), George DeHaven (Vice Chair), Tristen Buck, Todd Orsich

- Discuss Council meetings dates and times
- Junior Council Program Requirements
- Recommend to hire Shannon Stewart as part time meter attendant.
- Recommend to send the Street Department to the MVCOG Annual Equipment Show and Training day, May 15, 2024. There will be a cost of \$15.00 per meal and a cost of \$49.50 for flagger training.

Finance Committee – Barb Shaffner(Chair), Brandi Matsko (Vice Chair), Tristen Buck, Todd Orsich